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12th September 2023 
Dear Peter, 

NRW Screening Request FLA 124 23-24 Coed Marros. 
Thank you for your felling licence consultation. I have reviewed the map boundaries 
against the regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the 
application falls within the Historic Landscape Character Area of Marros Mountain  
https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/EstuaryArea/area135.htm.  
 
The application and the surrounding land has been subject to several assessment which 
record medieval fields systems with ridge and furrow. The results of these assessments 
record the extent of these features within the green polygon on the map below. 
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It is important that the surviving remains of the former strip-field system and its 
associated features are not damaged during any felling operations in the forest and we 
strongly recommend that further archaeological assessment takes place before 
restocking. 
 
There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this 
area of which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds 
be identified it is important that Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is 
informed and further advice can then be provided. 
 
Alexandra Powell 
Heritage Management Archaeologist 
a.powell@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk  
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